Larry Hogan, Governor MARYLAND DEPARTMENT Pete K. Rahn, Secretary
Boyd K. Rutherford, Lt. Governor OF TRANSPORTATION,, Gregory Slater, Administrator
STATE HIGHWAY

ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM

y
TO: ALL CATEGORY CODE BOOK USERS
FROM: DIRECTOR JASON A. RIDGWAY, P.E. /\—

SUBJECT: 2017 CATEGORY CODE BOOK
DATE: JUNE 20, 2017

PURPOSE OF MEMORANDUM

To update the 2017 Category Code Book.

The following pay item has been added:

Category 800 — Traffic

811000 OVERSIZED ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE per EACH
If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Edward C. Johnson, Maryland Department of

Transportation State Highway Administration (MDOT SHA) Office of Highway Development
Transportation Engineer 111, at 410-545-8893, or via email at ejohnson@sha.state.md.us.

cc: Mr. Cedric Ward, Director, Office of Traffic and Safety, MDOT SHA

Mr. Steven Marciszewski, Director, Office of Construction, MDOT SHA

Mr. Benjamin Gilardi, Team Leader, Design Technical Services Division, MDOT SHA

Ms. Janice Harris, Assistant Division Chief-Procurement and Contracts, Highway
Maintenance Division, MDOT SHA

Mr. Moreshwar B. Kulkarni, Assistant Division Chief, Design Technical Services
Division, MDOT SHA

Mr. Jeff Davis, Design Engineer-Cost Estimator, Innovative Contracting Division, MDOT SHA

Mr. Elan Subramaniam, Applications Developer, Applications Development Section, MDOT
SHA
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